## **BYLAWS**

# Lake Valley Women's Golf Association

### Article I.

Section 1. Name: The name of the organization shall be Lake Valley Women's Golf Association (LVWGA)

**Section 2. Purpose:** The purpose of the league is to encourage and promote the game of golf through friendly competition among its members.

## Article II.

Section 1. Qualifications: Must be a member in good standing of Lake Valley Golf Club.

Section 2. Requirements: League members must establish a handicap index through GHIN. A maximum handicap of 45 will be used for league play for the 18-hole league and 54 for the 9-hole league.

**Section 3. Dues and league fees:** Dues are \$5 per year and \$30 for GHIN. Fee to play weekly is \$5. (\$3 for prizes, \$1 for LVWGA and \$1 for chip-ins). The 9-hole league and the 18-hole league prize monies and chip-in monies are kept separate and paid out separately to each league winners respectively.

## Article III.

**Section 1. Executive committee:** The executive committee shall consist of Officers and Chairs persons. Officers- President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary, 18-hole Chair and 9-hole Chair. The executive committee shall also be the Bylaws committee. Five (5) members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum.

**Section 2. Duties and Powers:** It is the duty of the executive committee to carry out the objective of the league subject to these bylaws. It shall have the power to fill any vacancy and to make such rules and regulations, not inconsistent with these bylaws, as it deems necessary.

## Article IV.

**Section 1. Meetings:** A meeting of the members shall be at the discretion of the executive committee. Notice of such meeting shall be emailed to League members one week prior to such meeting.

**Section 2: Quorum:** Twenty-five (25) percent of the regular members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the members.

**Section 3: Annual meeting:** The annual meeting shall be held in the fall. Election of Officers and Chairpersons held at the annual meeting. Positions are held for a 2-year period.

#### Article V.

**Section 1: Amending bylaws:** These bylaws may be amended at any meeting of the members at which there is a quorum by an affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of those voting. Each member must be notified prior to such action.

**Section 2. Standing Rules:** The standing rules may be changed by unanimous agreement of five (5) members of the Executive Committee.

## **STANDING RULES**

# Lake Valley Women's Golf Association

**Membership:** Annual dues shall be determined by the executive Committee and will include the costs of incidental expenses of the league, weekly prizes, and chip-ins.

**Eligibility:** To be eligible to play in LVWGA must be a paid member and have a USGA approved handicap. Membership in the league is also required to win weekly prizes.

Handicap: A permanent USGA handicap is a prerequisite to be eligible for prizes in the League. The maximum handicap allowed for the 18-hole league is 45 and 54 for the 9-hole league. The pro shop shall post scores from all games played during the season in the GHIN system.

**Scorecards:** The score card must be signed, dated, attested, and turned in to the Pro Shop. Score Cards 9 and 18 Hole – The official score card provided by the Pro Shop must be kept listing each person and their score and tees played (red or orange). Depending upon the weekly event, putts may also need to be recorded.

Identify Chip ins with an arrow and mark "chip in".

After play, the official scorer totals the scores. Score accuracy is your responsibility. The score marker and score attest person must sign and date each scorecard, which verifies its accuracy. Turn in signed score cards to Pro Shop.

**League Rules:** A member must play five (5) league events to be eligible to play in the League Championship.

Distance measuring devices are allowed for league play.

Tee times for leagues- 8:30 AM. Clubhouse arrival- 30 minutes prior to tee time.

Sign up to play before Tuesday at noon in the pro shop.

Canceling play- must call the pro shop ASAP.

**Rules and Etiquette:** It is the responsibility of each golfer to follow all rules including the rules of etiquette.

- 1. USGA rules shall be followed unless otherwise specified.
- 2. Be on time- check in 30 minutes before tee time.
- 3. Be alert and courteous.
- 4. Be at your ball with club in hand ready to play when it is your turn.

- 5. Use divot mix in fairway.
- 6. Repair ball marks on the greens.
- 7. Rake bunkers.
- 8. Record score on the scorecard at the next tee.
- 9. Do not spend more than 3 minutes looking for a lost ball.
- 10. Play ready golf.

**Pace of play:** All golfers are expected to keep up with the group ahead of them. If you are out of position, you need to speed up play. The expected time for a round of golf is approximately 4 hours. Any round played in more than 4 hours and 15 minutes is too long.

## <mark>LOCAL RULES</mark>

– Alternative for Stroke and Distance for a Lost Ball or Ball Out of Bounds: When a ball has not been found or is known or virtually certain to be out of bounds, you may proceed as follows. For two penalty strokes, you may drop the original ball or another ball in this relief area. This relief area is in the fairway, no nearer the hole, lateral from area lost or entered out of bounds, within two club lengths of the edge of the fairway and rough.

\*\*The ball will be played up. Until you reach the green, the ball may be moved one open league score card, no closer to the hole, no change in position.

\*\*Gimmie putts allowed the length of the open league scorecard.

- **\*\*** Flower gardens are free relief, no closer to the green.
- \*\* No mulligans are allowed during an LVWGA event play.